25 July 2023

Dear
ATISN 18653 — COVID Vaccination

Thank you for your request to the Welsh Government for information under the
Freedom of Information Act (2000) received on 20 June 2023. You requested the
following:

e How much per injection is each doctors incentive.

¢ What is the modern hospital value of a body and the Welsh expected
prescribed deaths hospitals must meet

e | would like a full copy of the decision (to give no-one an exemption to the
vaccination)

Our Response
e Health Boards are paid £12.58 per dose of COVID-19 vaccination.
e The Welsh Government does not hold any information of this description.

e The Welsh Government did run a Covid-19 pass exemption scheme. The
Welsh Government provided a service to provide exemption certificates to
individuals who are unable to receive a COVID-19 vaccine and or take lateral
flow tests, to ensure they were able to access premises which required
evidence of COVID status. The domestic COVID-19 pass requirement ended
in 2022 and the exemption scheme stopped as it became unnecessary.
Further information on the how the exemption scheme operated can be found
using this link: NHS COVID Pass exemption certificate: privacy notice |
GOV.WALES

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.


https://www.gov.wales/nhs-covid-pass-exemption-certificate-privacy-notice
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You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely,



